

InfoShare Asset Management –
Report to BACWA Board

InfoShare Asset Management Committee meeting on: 02/21/18
Executive Board Meeting Date: 03/16/18
Committee Chairs: Dana Lawson and Aaron Johnson

Committee Request for Board Action: None

Attendees: Dana Lawson, Neil Meyer, PJ Turnham (Central San); Rebecca Overacre (EBMUD), Anthony Smith, Andy Hall, Nga Huynh (City of Livermore); Aaron Johnson (DSRSD); Jeff Greer (MVSD); TiLiAnne Tanner (SCWA); Jon Boitano (HDR)

Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ See Above
Announcements <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Aaron Johnson (DSRSD) is our new co-chair<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ If there is a topic you would like to hear about at a future meeting, please e-mail Aaron (johnson@dsrsd.com) or Dana (dlawson@centralsan.org)▪ BayWorks is hosting an Asset Management Workshop on May 23, which will most likely be held in Vallejo. If you are interested in presenting, you can contact Aaron or Levi Fuller who is organizing it.
Presentations <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Standardized asset tagging for all departments and business systems (TiLiAnne Tanner, Sonoma County Water Agency)▪ Using the asset register as a tool to identify and prioritize CIP projects (Andy Hall, City of Livermore)
Future Meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 2018 Meeting Schedule: May 16, August 15, November 14• Please e-mail dlawson@centralsan.org or johnson@dsrsd.com
Next BACWA Asset Management InfoShare Group Meeting: May 16 at DSRSD in Pleasanton